RE: Updated - Cabinet and TB s-'2

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 14, 2021 1:11:16 PM PDT

Hi Susan —

We should discuss the issue of differentiating options this afternoon, however with a CabSub about $-12:5.13
5.12;5.13 could differentiate the options. If asked right now, | would say the difference

betweens-12: s.13 are:
*s5.12: 5.13
5.12: 5.13; 5.17

5.12; 5.13
John Thomson | Executive Director

Housing | 3ranch

Office:

From: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated - Cabinet and TBs.12

Bonjour bonjour,

I’'ve updated the Excel sheet and the Word document, but probably just showing her the Excel sheet would be easier to

digest in a screen-share context. I'll have all the things queued up.

If we're considering the Options structure, one thing I'd suggest is that s.12; s.13
s5.12: 5.13

s.12:5.13

Susan Low
Housing Policy Branch
Phone: 778 698-1690

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Updated - Cabinet and TBS-12

Hola Hola,

Good point abouts.13; s.17 Let’s flag that for Cheryl this PM.
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s5.12: 5.13
5.12: 5.13

Could you add a placeholder and then we’ll send this to Cheryl for her reference at our discussion this PM?

As for what we need to discuss with her, here are my thoughts to kick off our collective thoughts:

5.12: 5.13

5.12: 5.13; 5.17
s5.12: 5.13

Anything else?

Susan — | saved the TB 5.12 under ‘project management’ folder, which is where the Cab/TB sub timelines excel
file is as well. Could you please have those two docs plus the CabSub ready to share over the meeting?

John Thomson | Executive Director
Housing Palicy Branch
Office: 236.478.2318

From: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated - Cabinet and TBs.12

Hallo hallo!
1. Ooh! Look at that! | had to reread the email and caught it this time.

2. Ten-four.
3.5.12; 5.13; 5.17

s.12:5.13

Just for kicks, | turned these tables into an Excel spreadsheet to make it easier to sort by various types of timing.

Susan Low
Housing Policy Branch
Phone: 778 698-1690

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Updated - Cabinet and TBs.12

Howdy howdy.

s.12: 5.13
s.12: 5.13; 5.17

Page 2 of 9 MAG-2022-2090

[3S]



John Thomson | Executive Director
Housing Policy Branch
Office: 236.478.2318

From: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated - Cabinetand TB 5 12

Hello!

Two things:
5.12: 5.13

5.12: 5.13; 5.17

In terms of feasibility, the items for OHCS —s.12; 5.13; 5.17
5.12;: 5.13; 5.17

5.13

ve should check with Kathy/Tyann about

s.13; 5.17 | think Brad Sparrow may be coming back from his TA sometime this fall so it may be okay.

Susan Low
Housing Policy Branch
Phone: 778 698-1690

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 9:05 AM

To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated - Cabinet and TBs.12

Hi Susan —

| have created a different layout by Budget year, in addition to by Option. Please have a look and let’s discuss whether
there is anything within that is simply not feasible. | have not made sure the By Options section and By Year sections

align, so please do so as | think I've proposed moving the timings of a few.

Thanks.

JOhn
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RE: Housing strategy direction

From: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>, Page, Doug OHCS:EX
<Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 14, 2021 2:28:04 PM PDT

Attachments: s.13 - phased implementation.docx

See attached for how thes.13 might shape up — early thoughts. Our meeting with Marc Imus

et al this afternoon might shift the priorities somewhat.

5.13
5.13

Susan Low
Housing Policy Branch
Phone: 778 698-1690

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:59 PM

To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>; Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Housing strategy direction

Hi —
For digestion. Cheryl's office will set a meeting to discuss tomorrow or Friday. Some cursory thoughts inline below.
John Thomson | Executive Director

Housing Policy Branch
Office: 236.478.2318

From: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl. May@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Cheryl. May@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>>; Cooke, Angela AG:EX
<Angela.Cooke@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Angela.Cooke@gov.bc.ca>>; Thomson, John OHCS:EX
<John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca<mailto:John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>>; Campbell, Tracy AG:EX
<Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: Cairns, Holly FIN:EX <Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: Housing strategy direction

| received further direction today on the strategy

+ A budget request should be prepared. John has already started working ons.13

.13 Your doc is great Susan. | am just going to also present grouped by timing in
addition to current grouping by options. Thanks for putting that together.

» On the renters rebate .13

s.13

Please connect with Steve’s team$-13
o = _ ) o

[3S]
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5.13

John and | will work with the team to develop the next iteration of the cab sub.

Thanks,
Cheryl

Cheryl May

Assistant Deputy Minister

Office of Housing and Construction Standards

Ministry of Attorney General and Minister Responsible for Housing
(250) 812-3345
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FW: RR for housnig

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
To: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Page, Doug OHCS:EX <Doug.Page@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 22, 2021 10:22:49 AM PST

1 down.

John Thomson | Executive Director
licy Branch
78.2318

Office: 236.47

Housing Pc

From: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RR for housnig

s5.12: 5.13

Thanks,

Cheryl

From: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, November 21, 2021 7:17 PM

To: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RR for housnig

Hi Cheryl -

If you recall, Finance and Minister Robinsons.12; s.13

5.12;5.13

5.12;5.13 Finance has put together a PPT about the Renter's Rebate so Minister knows what
they are proposing prior to that discussion.

So, what do you think about doing a briefing on this at a Weekly Meeting and ask him if he will request a discussion with
Minister Robinson?

John Thomson | Executive Director
Housing Policy Branch

Office: 236.478.2318

From: Sundher, Shauna FIN:EX <Shauna.Sundher@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 8:45 AM

To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX <John.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Low, Susan OHCS:EX <Susan.Low@gov.bc.ca>; Hawkshaw, Steve FIN:EX <Steve.Hawkshaw@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: RR for housnig

Hi John,
Attached is a renter's rebate deck as discussed. Please let us know if you have any questions/comments.

Shauna
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Shauna Sundher

Director, Housing

Tax Policy Branch

Ministry of Finance

Office: (778) 698-9051

Cell: (250) 886-4392

Email: Shauna.Sundher@gov.be.ca
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